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It is the Mission of the Lewis County Prosecutor’s Office to zealously seek justice in all criminal 
matters, consistently promote public confidence in the legal system, and diligently represent 

county government while adhering to the highest ethical and moral standards. 

345 W. Main Street, 2nd Floor 
Chehalis, WA 98532 

Phone: (360) 740-1240 
Fax: (360) 740-1497 

TDD: (360) 740-1480 

Lewis County Prosecuting 
Attorney’s Office 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Auditor’s Office 
 
FROM: David E. Bailey, Chief Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
 
RE: Approval of Ballot Language and Explanatory Statement / White Pass School 

District Resolution 8-25 
 
DATE: May 9, 2025  

 
 
 
Our office has reviewed the proposed replacement levy for White Pass School District 
voters to approve.  The ballot language and explanatory statement are impartial, written 
in clear and concise language, avoid the use of legal and technical terms whenever 
possible, and do not exceed statutory word limits.  
 
Our office approves as to form.  
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